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Gentlemen:

A review of the records fer your Tohy ) 25e2he-36

Lease Wwell No. E€.T.R.

in the Langlie atidix Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratic in excess
of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain i~ the Lar.lie “igbid
0il pool. The Gas Oil Ratio limit in this Pool is 10,000 s which

means that gas production caniot exceed top allewable for the pool multiplied

Ly the Gas Oil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,
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